

## REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES Permanent Entry

- 1. **DATA BASE No.** 1073
- 2. NAME Chapel of 'San Spirito' (The Holy Spirit) (1936)
- 3. LOCATION Utakarra Road, Geraldton
- 4. **DESCRIPTION OF PLACE**

Victoria Location 9609, being the whole of the land comprised in Crown Lease 393/1938.

- **5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA** City of Geraldton
- **6. OWNER** The Roman Catholic Bishop of Geraldton
- 7 HERITAGE LISTINGS

•	Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry	25/11/1994
•	Permanent Entry	10/10/1995
•	National Trust Classification:	27/05/1974
•	Geraldton Town Planning Scheme:	20/07/1974
	(Classified as "Worthy of Preservation")	
•	Register of National Estate # 9583:	21/03/1978

## 8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----

## 9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----

## 10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Chapel of San Spirito has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the place is valued by the people of Geraldton and the Mid-West region of Western Australia as a place of religious observance and commemoration;

the place is of importance as the burial place of members of the Roman Catholic clergy of the Geraldton Diocese, including Archdeacon Adolfe Lecaille; and,

the place has a close association with the prominent ecclesiastical architect Monsignor John Hawes.